Sherratt, Rebecca

From: School Organisation [school.organisation@staffordshire.gov.uk]

Sent: 27 January 2015 10:03

To: Planning (SMDC)

Subject: Planning Application No: SMD/2015/0012 - London Mills, London Street, Leek
Categories: Purple Category

To Whom it May Concern,

Planning Application for a Residential Development at London Mills, London Street, Leek
(SMD/2015/0012)

In response to the above planning application the School Organisation team has the following comments:

This development falls within the catchments of All Saints CE(VA) First School, Leek, St. Edward’s C of E
Academy and The Westwood High School.

The development is scheduled to provide 60 apariments and 36 sheltered housing apartments.

No education contribution will be requested as it is not our current policy to request a contribution from
developments purely consisting of 1 or 2 bed apartments or for sheltered housing accommodation.

If you have any queries, please contact us by e-mail at the address given below.

School Organisation Team
Staffordshire County Council

Tipping Street,

Stafford. 8T16 2DH

Tel; (01785) 854256 Fax: (01785) 278656
school.organisation@staffordshire.qov.uk

Staffordshire County Council
A Connected Staffordshire where everyone can prosper and be healthy and happy

For more information about the county councll visit our website: www.staffordshire.gov.uk

Sign up now to My Staffordshire eXira for the latest news, interviews and stories about what matters to you in your
local area

Follow the county council on Twitter




Disclaimer

This e-mail (including any attachments) is only for the person or organisation it is addressed to. If you are
not the intended recipient you must let me know immediately and then delete this e-mail. If you use this e-
mail without permission, or if you allow anyone else to see, copy or distribute the e-mail, or if you do, or
don't do something because you have read this e-mail, you may be breaking the law.

Liability cannot be accepted for any loss or damage arising from this e-mail (or any attachments) or from
incompatible scripts or any virus transmitted.

E-mails and attachments sent to or received from staff and elected Members may be monitored and read and
the right is reserved to reject or return or delete any which are considered to be inappropriate or unsuitable.

Do you really need to print this email? It will use paper, add to your waste disposal costs and harm the
environment.




